Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION 111
| BATAAN HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS

SCHOOL MEMORANDUM NO. O\ .
(1) l 0 {s 2025

TO: Chiefsiof Functional Divisions JAN 22 2005
FROM: MIA ARIANA P. TANCIONGCO, PhD
Director III

School Director

SUBIECT: TRANSFER OF UTILITY AND WATCHMEN STAFF MANAGEMENT TO
ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

DATE: January 22, 2025

1. In line with the objective of ensuring streamlined operations and effective oversight,
this Office hereby informs the General Services Unit (GSU) of the tranff;fer of management for
utility and watchmen staff to Administrative Division, under the supervision of Ma’am Romina
D. Velasco, Administrative Officer V.

2 All utility and watchmen are directed to report to the designated authority effective
January 27, 2025.
3. Please be advised th}at matters related to supplies, materials, repairs, and other related
concerns shall continue to be coordinated with the GSU.
4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
MIA ARIAN NCIONGCO, PHD
riI
Sch ire
Reference:

Enclosure: As stated
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